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From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
To: Deana Weaver
Cc: Jerry Sherrell; James Parrot; Miguel Suazo; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Moander,

Chris, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD
Subject: Protest of Application to Inject- Glacier SWD No. 1
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 4:51:00 PM
Attachments: [EXTERNAL] Riley Permian"s Objection to Mack Energy"s SWD Application.pdf

RE:  Glacier SWD Well No. 1 (API 30-015-31436; Appl. No. pMSG2411639134; Assigned SWD-
2617) – Unit K,  Section 32, T. 16 S., R. 27 E., NMPM, Eddy County
 
Ms. Weaver:
 
OCD was notified through counsel that Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC (Riley
Permian) is protesting this application for approval of a saltwater disposal well.  Riley Permian
is identified as an affected person for the location of the proposed disposal well in Section 32.
Therefore, you are being notified that if Mack Energy Corporation (MEC) wishes for this
application to be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively
if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.  The application
will be retained by OCD but suspended from further administrative review. Please contact
OCD once MEC have made a decision regarding the application. Additionally, the Office of the
State Engineer (OSE) has contacted the UIC Manager regarding the proposed disposal well
and its proximity to the Pecos River.  OCD is continuing this discussion with the OSE to better
qualify their concerns. Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter. PRG
 
Contact for Riley Permian: 

Sophia Graham, Associate
Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.

                Phone: 281.645.2459
                Email: sgraham@bwenergylaw.com
 
Phillip R. Goetze
UIC Group Manager
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Horizon Building
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Direct: 505.660.8274
Email: phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
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From: Sophia Graham
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: James Parrot; Miguel Suazo
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Riley Permian"s Objection to Mack Energy"s SWD Application
Date: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 10:11:44 AM
Attachments: Glacier SWD #1 Application (002).pdf


You don't often get email from sgraham@bwenergylaw.com. Learn why this is important


CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.


Dear Mr. Goetze,
 
On behalf of Riley Permian Operating Company, LLC, OGRID No. 372290, I’m writing to object to
Mack Energy Corporation’s application for a Devonian SWD well, Glacier SWD #1 located in Eddy,
County.
 
For your convenience, I have attached the Notice, dated September 4, 2024, that Riley Permian
received on September 20, 2024. Riley Permian timely files this objection.
 
A search of the OCD Online system did not indicate the proposed SWD application has been filed.
Can you please confirm that the OCD has in fact received Mack Energy’s application and that Riley
Permian’s object has been accounted for?
 
Thank you in advance,
 
Sophia
 
Sophia A. Graham | Associate, Beatty & Wozniak, P.C.
281-645-2459 | Office
918-691-3619 | Cell
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
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  383753

CONDITIONS
Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

383753
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 10/8/2024


